

June 4, 2014 DES PTA Meeting Minutes

7:00pm - Meeting called to order by Michelle Ross, PTA President

Secretary Report - April Minutes passed (no meeting held in May)

Treasurer Report -

- final receipts need to be turned in as soon as possible for reimbursement
- books will close on 6/30

SCA Teacher Representative -

- Mr. Winfree present to discuss SCA election/voting guidelines; discussion concerning new rules for next school year (see attached)
- suggestions made from parents for possible second teacher assisting for additional transparency

Principal Report - no new information

Teacher Report - Mrs. Reames not present

Committee Reports -

- **SpiritWear** - presentation of new logo designs and styles, voting of favorite chosen, samples will be presented at summer meeting
- **Yearbook** - additional copies being sold in office
- **5th Grade Celebration** - final preparations being made for pool party and ceremony; plenty of donations and volunteers for both events

New Business -

1. Elections will be held at K/1st Grade concert on June 9th at 2pm. Brandi Davis will perform nominating of officers. Individuals nominated are requested to be present if possible.
2. Budget/Audit Meeting will be tentatively scheduled for mid-July - more information to follow.

8:05pm Meeting adjourned by Michelle Ross, PTA President

